

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Edward Wilson ✓	21	5.6	Blk	Wool	Blk	July 31. 61	Millville	Cumberland	1st	NEW JERSEY.
<div style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U.S. Navy</div>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, *as a substitute for Anderson Herman* and will be credited on the quota of *Miss* Millville Township, Cumberland County, 1st Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

R. L. Lamb
Comdr
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Richard Johnson	26	5'6 1/2	June 3 '64	Millville Township	Cumberland Co.	N. J.		
<i>Duplicate</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} were ~~mustered~~ ^{made} into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ~~the~~ ^{for three years as a} ~~statute for John L. Shoup~~ ^{and} ~~will be credited on the~~ ^{and} ~~Quote of the~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia,} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming~~ ^{Draft.}

A. J. Stempel
 Major
 Commanding
 1st Regiment
 Pennsylvania
 Volunteers
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Patrick Heffernance	31	5'8 1/2"	June 10 '61.	Deloelle Townshp.	Cumberland Co.	Pa.		
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{was initiated} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ^{Moral for three years, as a substitute} ~~Quota~~ of the ¹ ~~Ward~~ of Philadelphia, ¹ ~~Congressional District~~ of Pennsylvania, for the coming ~~Draft~~.

Letter for Samuel Pooler

Rep. Stembel, Comdr. U.S.N.
 1 man. ~~Mustering Officer.~~
Commdy Rendezvous

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Second Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.	
<i>Thos. Freeman</i> ✓	<i>35</i>	<i>5' 2</i>	<i>June 8 '61,</i>	<i>Millville Township, Cumberland Co. N. J.</i>					<i>U. S. Navy</i>
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>									

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were~~ ^{*mailed for three years as a sub-*} ~~mastered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ~~State of New Jersey~~ ^{*Cumberland Co. N. J.*} ~~of the~~ ^{*Ward of Philadelphia, Pa.*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Congressional District of New Jersey*} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming ~~Year.~~ ^{*Year.*}

Draft.

Rev. Stembel Comdr. U.S.N.
Commdy. Rindervoer
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Sanson Street, Philad'a

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Jesus Taylor ✓	20	5.9½	Blk.	Brown	Dark	July 13. 64	Millville	Cumberland	1st	NEW JERSEY.
<p style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</p>										

and substitute for Elias Doughty

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Millville* Township, *Cumberland* County, *1st* Congressional District of New Jersey, ~~for the coming Draft.~~

Pat. Stembel Comdr usm
1st Lt Commanding Rendezvous.